
 
PCCS Board of Director’s Meeting 

Tuesday April 25, 2023, at 7:o0PM 
Vicky Ranney Library 

1571 Jones Point Road Grayslake, IL 60030 
_________________________________________________________________ 

Call to Order               President  
 

Public Comment      10 Minutes 
  

Discussion Agenda   
1. Recharter Process/Timeline 
2. Committees Updates (Election, Fine Arts Taskforce, Finance.) 
3. Statement of Economic Interests  
4. Executive Director Evaluation Process 

 

Consent Agenda 
5. Financial Statements/ 3rd Quarter Financial Deliverables 
6. Motion to Approve Open Session Minutes of Previous Board and Committee Meetings  
7. Motion to Accept Reports on Consent Agenda 
        

Closed Session: 
Discussion related to 5ILCS 120/2(c) 21-Discussion of minutes of meetings lawfully closed under this 
Act, whether for purposes of approval by the body of the minutes or semi-annual review of the minutes 
mandated by Section 2.06 

8. Review Closed Session Minutes from Previous Board Meetings 
 

Discussion related to 5ILCS 120/2(c)(1) - The appointment, employment, compensation, discipline, 
performance, or dismissal of specific employees of the public body or legal counsel for the public body, 
including hearing testimony on a complaint lodged against an employee of the public body or against 
legal counsel for the public body to determine its validity. 

9. New Employee(s)  
 

Discussion related to 5ILCS 120/2(c) (2) Collective negotiating matters between the public body and its 
employees or their representatives, or deliberations concerning salary schedules for one or more classes 
of employees.  
10. One or More Classes of Employees 

  

Discussion Related to 5ILCS 120/2(c)(11) Litigation, when an action against, affecting, or on behalf of 
the public body has been filed and is pending before a court or administrative tribunal, or when the 
public body finds that an action is probable or imminent, in which case the basis for the finding shall 
be recorded and entered into the minutes of the closed meeting. 
11. Legal Bills  - GSL  $852.5; Lawsuit - $ 5,906.00  ; NLRB  $5578.71  
12. Litigation Update  

 

Public Comment      10 Minutes 
 

Action Agenda  
     8A –  Approve Closed Session Minutes from Previous Board Meetings  

   9A –  Approve New Employees 
                11A –  Approve Legal Bills -Jan through March $12,337.21 
   

 New Business:  
  

Adjourn 
 

Thank you for attending the meeting of the PCCS Board of Education. Individual board members do not respond to 
public comment. For questions or comments, please e-mail the Board at board@pccharterschool.org. Board e-mails are 
received and responded to by the Board President.   
 

The PCCS Board of Directors consists of: 
 

President: Stacey White   Vice President: Jim Mertz           Treasurer:  Ankur Bhatia 
Secretary: Rebekka Herrington  Nell Anen     Navin Chatlani    
Matt Earl                     JoAnn Stewart  Gabi White                            



Discussion Agenda 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



Renewal Timeline

ISBE Kickoff 
Meeting 

May 2023 

Charter Portal Open 

July 2023 

August 2023

Aug 1st (Tentative) 
Application Due 

September 
2023

Jan-July 
2024

On-Site Interviews/Town Hall

ISBE Board Meeting Vote

December 
2023

Contract Negotiations
ISBE Certification



 

 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Executive Director Evaluation 
 

 



 

 
 
 
 

 
Jeanne Nowaczewski         May 30, 2014 
Executive Director         via email 
Illinois State Charter School Commission 
Michael A. Bilandic Building 
160 N. LaSalle Street, Suite S-601 
Chicago, IL 60601 
 
Subject: Charter Contract Exhibit D Submission   
 
Dear Jeanne, 
 
 The following serves as Prairie Crossing Charter School’s submittal as outlined in Exhibit D: 
Renewal Conditions of our 2014-2019 Charter Contract. We submit this as a response to the 
condition that PCCS must develop a system of evaluation for PCCS management, including the 
Executive Director and school administrators on or before May 31, 2014 to be implemented in 
Fiscal Year 2015.  
 
Included with this cover letter is our Board approved evaluation system for the Executive Director 
and the School Leaders. The system described herein will be implementing starting July 1, 2014 for 
FY 2015. 
 
In addition, in Attachment A of the Executive Director Evaluation, we have provided the 
accompanying pieces of the evaluations that support the system and includes: 

 Draft Goals (for information purposes only) 
 The Board Resolution for a Personnel Sub committee 
 The Board Procedure outlining the Executive Director Review Protocols. 

 
Our Leadership Team Evaluation system follows the Executive Director information below.   

 
The specific goals of both evaluations will be finalized upon completion of our Strategic Planning 
sessions that will occur over the summer months and be in effect by the fall of 2014.  
 

 
Sincerely, 

       Prairie Crossing Charter School 
 
 
 
       Geoff Deigan 
       Executive Director 
 
 
Cc: R. Vazquez (Counsel) 
 D. Thorson (PCCS Board Chair) 
  
 

 
 
 



 

 

1 

PURPOSE AND OBJECTIVE 
 

The Executive Director is responsible for ensuring that students are achieving at the highest levels. 
Recruiting and retaining exceptional school leaders is a means by which our School ensures 
exceptional achievement. It is the Executive Director’s responsibility to champion its leader, build 
and nurture trust, encourage and reward candor, and address challenges proactively and in 
partnership with the staff. The evaluation process allows the Board to engage formally with its 
Executive Director about performance strengths and challenges and to discuss professional 
development opportunities. 

 

 

OBJECTIVES FOR A SCHOOL LEADER EVALUATION 
 

 Foster explicit communications at regular intervals between the Board and the 
Executive Director regarding personal performance, progress against goals, and 
accountability, 
 

 Develop clear performance measures and goals so the Executive Director’s work is 
aligned with and supports the school’s strategic direction, 
 

 Discuss the Executive Director’s performance throughout the school year, allowing for 
opportunities to revise performance expectations, goals, and professional development 
plans, 

 
 Create opportunities to discuss long-term leadership needs of the school throughout 

the year, 
 

 Provide opportunities for professional development, where needed, 
 

 Provide an opportunity via self-assessment for the Executive Director’s to reflect on 
his/her performance, 

 
 Evaluate the Executive Director’s ability to perform the core competencies of the 

position and to complete pre-defined goals, recognizing successful completion of goals 
and addressing performance issues associated with incomplete goals, 

 
 Reward performance according to results achieved and behaviors 

demonstrated. 
 Address performance concerns and develop targeted professional 

development plans to improve performance. 
 

 
 



 

 
2 

 

Timeline 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

* Objectives will be determined in accordance with the Board procedure and the Strategic Plan and be 
revisited on a biannual basis. The Board will follow the procedures to ensure ample feedback 
opportunities for evaluation metrics.  

 
It is the understanding of the Board and the Executive Director that the Board would evaluate the 
Executive Director's performance based on progress being made toward the achievement of these 
expectations along with his/her overall performance relative to the usual responsibilities of the 
Executive Director. 

 
EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR EVALUATION TIMELINE  

 
Month 

 
Tasks 

 
 
 

August 

 Jointly establish Executive Director’s goals aligned with Strategic Plan 
o Included but limited to: Areas of Organizational, Financial, Academic,  

Outreach, Leadership, School Culture, Communication, Teamwork objectives * 
 Collectively establish Executive Director’s goals for new year 
 Collectively establish Executive Director’s professional 

development/improvement plan (if required) 

 
 

January 
 

 
 6 month progress check in  
 If necessary, jointly adjust goals 

 

 
 

June 
  

 
 Executive Director completes self-assessment 
 Board conducts 360 evaluation in accordance with Board 

procedure 
 Executive Director and Board summarizes assessment results  
 Jointly establish Executive Director’s goals with Strategic Plan  

 



 

3

 

EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR EVALUATION TEMPLATE 
 

SUMMARY 
 

Executive Director: __________ 
Date of Review: _____________ 

 

GOAL SUMMARY 
 

 
GOAL 

 

SMART GOAL 
(aligned with the Strategic Plan & Board Evaluation 

Procedure)* 

LEVEL OF 
ACCOMPLISHMENT 

(E, M, I, NP) 

#1 Organizational:   

#2 Financial:  

#3 Academic:  

#4 Outreach:   

#5 Leadership:  

#6 School Culture:  

#7 Communication:  

#8 Teamwork:  

 

LEVEL OF ACCOMPLISHMENT:    E – Exceeded;  M – Met;  I- Incomplete;         NP – No Progress 

 

 
 
An evaluation form shall be sent to the Director’s direct reports, staff members agreed to by the Personnel 
Committee and Director, and the PSO officers per the Board Procedure. 
 
*Below is a draft of the Executive Directors 14/15 Goals that will be finalized at the Strategic Planning Sessions 
and will be completed by August/September 2015 as well as the Evaluation Procedure adopted by the PCCS 
Board on 5/27/14



 

  4 

GOAL EVALUATION 
 
 
 

 

 
G O A L  

 

 
S M A R T G O A L 

LEVEL OF 
ACCOMPLISHMENT  

( E , M , I , N P ) 

#1    

O
rg

a
n

iz
a

ti
o

n
a

l 

Comments and specific examples to support rating: 

#2   

F
in

a
n

ci
a

l 

Comments and specific examples to support rating: 

#3 
   

A
ca

d
e

m
ic

 

Comments and specific examples to support rating: 

#4 
  

O
u

tr
e

a
ch

 

Comments and specific examples to support rating: 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 

  5 

#5 
 

L
e

a
d

e
rs

h
ip

 

Comments and specific examples to support rating: 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

#6 
 

S
ch

o
o

l 
C

u
lt

u
re

 Comments and specific examples to support rating: 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

#7 
 

C
o

m
m

u
n

ic
a

ti
o

n
 Comments and specific examples to support rating: 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 

#8 
 

T
e

a
m

w
o

rk
 

Comments and specific examples to support rating: 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 Level of Accomplishment: E - Exceeded M - Met I – Incomplete/Missed Deadline NP - No Progress 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 

  6 

    
ATTACHMENT A 

 
Board Resolution & Procedure  

Draft Executive Goals 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 

  7 

 
Prairie Crossing Charter School 

Director Performance Evaluation Procedure 
Approved 5-27-2014 

 
The duties of the Personnel Committee (as a sub-committee of the board) will be to help 
coordinate a review and performance evaluation process for the Executive Director. .As 
part of this process, the committee will ensure that the Executive Director completes a 
self-evaluation of his performance. The Personnel Committee will also create and then 
update an annual performance review form (via electronic survey) for the Executive 
Director and send it, along with the Executive Director's self-evaluation, to the full Board. 
The evaluation form shall be sent to the Executive Director’s direct reports, staff members 
agreed to by the committee, and the PSO officers. Input and feedback will be solicited 
from them (electronically). This process should be initiated 1-2 months prior to the June 
board meeting to coincide with the end of the fiscal year. The Board of Directors will meet 
to compile the results of this survey and to draft an Executive Summary, including the 
detailed findings/results. Ideally, this packet will be provided to all board members at least 
one week prior to the June board meeting, but no later than the release of the board packet on 
the Friday preceding the board meeting. The Executive Summary will include a summary of 
the E x e c u t i v e  Director's strengths and weaknesses, ratings by category as detailed in the 
Competency Summary and the respondent group (i.e. teachers. direct reports, Board of Directors, 
etc.) as well as an overall rating. At the June board meeting, the performance evaluation 
review will be conducted with the Executive Director during closed session. There will be 
an opportunity for conversation between the Executive  Director and the Board, and 
questions may be asked to request clarification on items of interest and/or concern. The 
Executive Director will then be excused from closed session and Board members will 
remain in closed session to discuss the evaluation. 
 
.Another duty of the Personnel Committee will be to provide timely feedback to the 
Executive Director during interim performance evaluations and to keep the full Board 
apprised of the Executive Director's status towards achievement of goals and action 
steps, as well as any changes, issues or concerns. To this end, the following process will 
be followed. 
 
The Board in the following manner will conduct the performance evaluation of the 
Executive Director: 

Aug/Sept – Initial Goal Setting (mutually agreed by Exec Dir. and Board) 
 January – Progress Check-in and update of performance (adjusting any goals as   

necessary), 
June –         Final Cumulative Evaluation 

 
Prior to each interim performance evaluation, the Executive Director will update/ 
annotate the review document containing his or her goals for the year and actions steps 
towards the achievement of those goals. 
 
At the interim performance evaluation, the evaluation will occur in closed session. The 
Executive Director will provide copies of the annotated review document and walk the 
Board through it, being mindful to address not only accomplishments, but also any areas 
of concern and problems encountered. In addition, the Director will be encouraged to 
highlight any item in the Director’s Job Description that may be of concern. 
 
 



 

  8 

In June, at the time of the Director's annual performance evaluation, the Director will 
present a final annotation of his goals/action steps.  
 
The evaluation form will include a series of questions including but not limited the following 
categories: 
 
 

SAMPLE COMPETENCY SUMMARY 
 

 
Competency 

Frequency of Demonstrating 
Behavior 

( 5 , 4 , 3 , 2 , 1 ) 

Organizational  

Financial  

Academic  

Outreach  

Leadership  

School Culture  

Communication   

Teamwork  

 

F r e q u e n c y : 5 - Always  4 - Consistently      3 - Usually    2 - Occasionally    1 - Rarely 

 





 

 

Consent Agenda 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 


















































